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December 6, 2018

California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC)
Proceeding R. 18-10-007 Wildfire Mitigation Plans
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Comments cohcerning Proceeding R. 18-10-007 Wildfire
Mitigation Plans

To whom it may concern:
This letter serves to convey comments from the City of Colton

regarding SB 901 (Dodd), specifically as it relates to the Wildfire
Mitigation Plans.

The City of Colton has two areas identified as High Fire Hazard

Areas by Cal-Fire. These areas include Reche Canyon and La
Loma Hills in Colton. Fire in these two areas require significant
resources to extinguish and disrupt City operations, residents, and
businesses. .

The City of Colton would recommend the following:

e Any plan be shared with and receive input from the
Operational Area (OA) of a County through the County Fire
Chief's Association or similar organization that includes
representatives of fire departments in that OA and input
from the OA Coordinator.

Th Cyou, -

g, )Cli?" |
William R. Smith
City Manager

cc: Fire Chief Tim McHargue, Colton Fire Department
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